From: Freedom of Information Office

To: s.22(1)

Subject: FOI Request: Our File No. 2015-007 - res
Date: Friday, January 16, 2015 4:48:00 PM
Attachments: document.pdf

Dear s-22(1)

Attached please find the Fire Permit you requested today for the underground storage tank
removal at 4629 West 111 Avenue.

Regards,

Annie Goodwyne

FOI Clerk/Research Assistant

City Clerk's Office, City of Vancouver
(604) 873-7272
annie.goodwyne@vancouver.ca
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453 WEST 12TH
VANCOUVER, B.C. V5Y 1V4 it
TEL : 604-873-7595 FAX . 604-873-7100

DATE ISSUED PERMIT TYPE

JULY 18, 2006

CITY OF VANCOUVER

FIRE PREVENTION DIVISION PERMIT

PERMIT NUMBER

Fl 404834

TION ADDRESS
PL 3431 PLAN 3431 (cont’d) 4629 W 11TH AV
ISPECFII’.‘.S
APPLICATION DATE i‘PUIPE!E UE [ABEEESEDVALUE | FLACENAME -
JUL 18, 2006 |REMOVAL [ NO
[ TEMFORARY PERMIT DATES FEMP B 3
~ |CO-ORDINATE
674-020-69-0000
[AFPLICANT “[CONTACT 2 = CORTACTY
CONTRACTOR PROPERTY OWNER
SNR SALVAGE AND RECOVERY DEMPSTER
6179 DAWSON ST
BURNABY BC V58 2W5 |VANCOUVER BC
TEL 604-435-1722 |susuicinse 295066 TEL BUS LICENSE TEL BUS LICENSE
TEL 604-313-8998 CERTIFICATE FAX CERTIFICATE Fax CERTIFICATE

PURSUANT TO THE FIRE BY-LAW, THE FOLLOWING WORK IS HEREBY AUTHORIZED:

TO REMOVE 1 TANK ON SITE. CAPACITY IS 3500 L. SETBACK IS 6’N. BOTTOM OF TANK AT
63", TYPE OF LIQUID IS PETROLEUM.

e T S T P T
PERMIT CONDITIONS AND NOTES:

001 THE WORK UNDER THIS PERMIT IS AUTHORIZED PURSUANT TO THE FIRE BY-LAW.

010 For fuel dispensing site or known contamination site, clearance from Environmental Protection Branch.

025 If the work cannot be completed in the same day, the owner must follow the requirements of Secticn B.2 of the Vancouver
Building By-law for Protection of the Public and Fire Safety on fencing off construction sites.

030 For removal: the tanks, together with connected piping and dispensing equipment, shall have all combustible or flammable
liquids removed. The tanks and piping must be removed from the ground and purged of vapours. The pipe ends must be
permanently sealed by capping or plugging.

040 Tank removal must comply with subsection 4.10.3 of the Vancouver Fire By-law.

045 Wricten verification from contractor to District Fire Inspector for work complete.

051 Phone the District Fire Inspector at 604-873-7595 for an inspection prior Lo backfilling. Please arrange for the

inspection at least 24 hours in advance.

GENERAL USE SPECIFICS/LOCATION AREA (SF) OCC | GENERAL USE BPECIFICS/LOCATION AREA (SF) occ
D30 ONE-FAM DWELLING c

ITEM SPECIFICS/REFERENCE QTY/ANT ITEM SPECIFICS/REFERENCE QTY/AMT

2010 OIL TANK 1l Gu

DOCUMENTS REQUIRED BEFORE PERMIT 1S COMPLETED INCLUDE 1 FIRE COMPLETION
AFPROVALS REQUIRED BEFORE PERMIT IS COMPLETED INCLUDE 3 FIRE INSPECTION

AS OWNER OR OWNERS’' AGENT, I HAVE VERIFIED THAT THE INFORMATION CONTAINED WITHIN THIS DOCUMENT AND ASSOCIATED PLANS IS
CORRECT, AND DESCRTBES A USE, A BUILDING OR A WORK WHICH COMPLIES WITH ALL RELEVANT BY-LAWS AND STATUTES. 1 ACKNOWLEDGE
THAT RESPONSIBILITY FOR BY-LAW COMPLIANCE RESTS WITH THE OWNER AND THE OWNER'S EMPLOYEES, AGENTS AND CONTRACTORS. I WILL
INDEMNIFY AND SAVE HARMLESS THE CITY OF VANCOUVER, ITS OFFICIALS, EMPLOYEES AND AGENTS AGAINST ALL CLATMS, LIABILITIES
AND EXPENSES OF EVERY KIND, IN RESPECT OF ANYTHING DONE OR NOT DONE PURSUANT TO THIS APPLICATION OR FACT SHEET

ENSUTNG PERMIT, INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE AND/OR THE FAILURE TO OBSERVE ALL BY-LAWS, ACTS OR REGULATIONS.

FEE AMOUNT FEC AMOUNT
@ ess Tank - srD 300.00 SIGNATURE ?/)
2 DATE /
ISSUED BY C BAWN.
| FOR THE FIRE CHIEF
INVOICE : 447598 TOTAL $300.00
2006/07/18 14:14:36 AUDIT COPY

DOMINO 2006/07/18 16:17:41






453 WEST 12TH :
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TEL : 604-873-7585 FAX : B04-873-7100

CITY OF VANCOUVER

DATE I1SSUED PERMIT TYPE

JULY 18, 2006

APPLITATION TATE TPURPOSE PROJECT VALUE 'memﬁr_‘—mﬂmm‘m -
momslai 5o
[ TEMPORARY

JUL 18, 2006 |REMOVAL
PERMIT DATES

PERMIT NUMBER

FIRE PREVENTION DIVISION PERMIT

IO ADDRESS
LOT 17 OF 2 BLK 152 PL, 3431 PLAN 3431 (cont’d) 4629 W 11TH AV
SPECIFICE

Fl1 404834

| COORONATE
674-020-69-0000
RPPUICANT TEONTACT 2 = CORTACT T
CONTRACTOR PROPERTY OWNER
SNR SALVAGE AND RECOVERY DEMEBSTER
6179 DAWSON ST
BURNABY BC V58 2W5 |VANCOUVER BC
YEL  604-435-1722 |Busicense 295066 TEL | s License TEL BUS LICENSE
TEL 604-313-8998 |CERTIFICATE FAX CERTIFICATE FaxX CERTIFICATE

e Ty B e
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

051 Phone the District Fire Inspector at 604-873-7535 for an inspection prior Lo backfilling. Please arrange for the

inspection at least 24 hours in advance.

GENERAL USE SPECIFICS/LOCATION AREA (3F) OCC | GENERAL USE SPECIFICS/LOCATION AREA (8F) occ

D30 ONE-FAM DWELLING c

ITEM SPECIFICS/REFERENCE QTY /AMT ITEM SPECIFICS/REFERENCE QTY/ANT

2010 OIL TANK i1 GU

DOCUMENTS REQUIRED BEFORE PERMIT 1S COMPLETED INCLUDE + FIRE COMPLETION

APPROVALS REQUIRED BEFORE PERMIT IS COMPLETED INCLUDE ] FIRE INSPECTION

AS OWNER OR OWNERS' AGENT, I HAVE VERIFIED THAT THE INFORMATION CONTAINED WITHIN THIS DOCUMENT AND ASSOCIATED PLANS IS
CORRECT, AND DESCRTBES A USE, A BUILDING OR A WORK WHICH COMPLIES WITH ALL RELEVANT BY-LAWS AND STATUTES. 1 ACKNOWLEDGE
THAT RESPONSIBILITY FOR BY-LAW COMPLIANCE RESTS WITH THE OWNER AND THE OWNER'S EMPLOYEES, AGENTS AND CONTRACTORS. 1 WILL
INDEMNIFY AND SAVE HARMLESS THE CITY OF VANCOUVER, ITS OFFICIALS, EMPLOYEES AND AGENTS AGAINST ALL CLATMS, LIABILITIES
AND EXPENSES OF EVERY KIND, IN RESPECT OF ANYTHING DONE OR NOT DONE PURSUANT TO THIS AFPLICATION OR FACT SHEET.-oR
ENSUING PERMIT, INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE AND/OR THE FAILURE TO OBSERVE ALL BY-LAWS, ACTS OR REGULATIONS .

FEE AMOUNT FEE AMOUNT
é 656 TANK - SFD 300.00 SIGNATURE ?ﬁ
o DATE {—’
ISSUED BY C BAWN.
—{FOR THE FIRE CHIEF
INVOICE : 447598 TOTAL $300.00
2006/07/18 14:14:36 AUDIT COPY
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